
August 7, 1997 
b 

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael F. Weber, Chief 
L i  censi ng Branch 
D iv is ion  o f  Fuel Cycle Safety 

and Safeguards, NMSS 

FROM : Sherry C. Wu O r i g i n a l  signed by: 
Licensing Section 2 
Licensing Branch 
D iv is ion  o f  Fuel Cycle Safety 

and Safeguards, NMSS 

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF SHIELDALLOY METALLURGICAL CORPORATION LETTER, 
DATED JUNE 24, 1996, REGARDING BAGHOUSE DUST 

As requested, I have reviewed Shie lda l loy Meta l lurg ica l  Corporation's (SMC's) 
l e t t e r ,  dated June 24, 1996, tha t  requested t o  t rans fer  baghouse dust t o  a 
f a c i l i t y  not holding an NRC l icense. The l e t t e r  included a repor t  e n t i t l e d ,  
"Technical B a s i s  f o r  t he  Use o f  Baghouse Dust as an Addi t ive i n  Concrete 
Production." My review included the evaluation o f  SMC's submitted scenarios 
and associated ca lcu lat ions.  
assessments, using RESRAD. o f  the  scenarios l i k e l y  t o  r e s u l t  i n  the  highest 
dose. The selected scenarios are a cement worker scenario, a road accident 
scenari 0 ,  a res i  dent farmer a t  abandoned cement manufacturer scenari 0 ,  and a 
resident farmer on one truckload o f  baghouse dust scenario. 

The resu l t i ng  dose f o r  the RESRAD assessment shows t h a t ,  i n  very conservative 
scenarios, the  dose i s  not w i t h i n  the Decommissioning Rule l i m i t  o f  
25 mrem/yr. The only very conservative scenario t h a t  had resu l ts  o f  doses 
below the regulatory l i m i t  i s  the  road accident scenario. However, with more 
rea l  i s t i  c assumpti ons and s t i  11 conservati ve i n  the  cement worker scenari 0 ,  
the resident farmer a t  abandoned cement manufacturer scenario, and the  
resident farmer on one truckload o f  baghouse dust scenario, the  doses are less 
than 25 mrem/yr. Any actual exposure rates would be s i g n i f i c a n t l y  less than 
calculated because o f  the  conservative approach. 

Enclosed i s  the repor t  e n t i t l e d ,  "Dose Assessment o f  Several Potenti  a1 
Scenarios o f  Shie lda l loy Meta l lurg ica l  Corporation's Transfer o f  Baghouse Dust 
Containing 0.05 Percent Urani um and Thori um by Weight t o  Non-NRC Licensees. " 
I f  you have any questions, please contact me a t  (301) 415-6619. 

Attachment: As stated 
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UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555CMMl 

August 7 ,  1997 

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael F .  Weber, Chief 
Licensing Branch 
D iv is ion  o f  Fuel Cycle Safety 

and Safeguards, NMSS 

FROM : Sherry C .  Wu 9 ,  

Licensing Section 2 .d’-c. ‘,I 
Licensing Branch 
D i v i s i o n  o f  Fuel Cycle Safety 

REVIEW OF S H I  ELDALLOY METALLURGICAL CORPORATION LETTER, 
DATED JUNE 24. 1996, REGARDING BAGHOUSE DUST 

and Safeguards, NMSS 

SUB 3 ECT : 

As requested. I have reviewed Shie lda l loy Meta l lurg ica l  Corporation’s (SMC‘s) 
l e t t e r .  dated June 24, 1996. t h a t  requested t o  t rans fer  baghouse dust t o  a 
f a c i l i t y  not holding an NRC l icense. The l e t t e r  included a repor t  e n t i t l e d .  
“Technical Basis f o r  the Use o f  Baghouse Dust as an Addi t ive i n  Concrete 
Production.” My review included the evaluation o f  SMC‘s submitted scenarios 
and associated ca lcu lat ions.  I performed four conservative. in-depth dose 
assessments, using RESRAD, o f  the scenarios l i k e l y  t o  r e s u l t  i n  the highest 
dose. The selected scenarios are a cement worker scenario, a road accident 
scenari 0 ,  a resident farmer a t  abandoned cement manufacturer scenari 0 ,  and a 
resident farmer on one truckload o f  baghouse dust scenario. 

The r e s u l t i n g  dose f o r  t h e  RESRAD assessment shows tha t ,  i n  very conservative 
scenarios, the  dose i s  not w i t h i n  the Decommissioning Rule l i m i t  o f  
25 mrem/yr. The only  very conservative scenario t h a t  had r e s u l t s  of doses 
below the regulatory l i m i t  i s  the road accident scenario. However, w i t h  more 
r e a l i s t i c  assumptions and s t i l l  conservative i n  the  cement worker scenario, 
the resident farmer a t  abandoned cement manufacturer scenari 0 ,  and the 
resident farmer on one truckload o f  baghouse dust scenario, the doses are less 
than 25 mrem/yr. 
calculated because o f  t h e  conservati ve approach. 

Enclosed i s  the  repor t  e n t i t l e d ,  “Dose Assessment o f  Several Potent ia l  
Scenarios o f  Shieldal l o y  Meta l lurg ica l  Corporation’s Transfer o f  Baghouse Dust 
Containing 0.05 Percent Urani um and Thori um by Weight t o  Non-NRC Licensees . ” 
If you have any questions, please contact me a t  (301) 415-6619. 

Attachment: As s tated 

Any actual  exposure rates would be s i g n i f i c a n t l y  less than 
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